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August 27, 1999 

Mr. Art Riddle 

NPDES Enforcement Supervisor 

Water Division 

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality 

P.O. Box 8913 

Little Rock, AR 72219-8913 


Re: 	 Addendum to Final Report - CAO LIS 98-119 

Dear Mr. Riddle: 

On behalf of EI Dorado Chemical Company, please find an addendum to the Final 
Report for the Wastewater Characterization and Water Quality Evaluation. These 
pages are to be inserted as replacements for the appropriate Appendix B pages. 
Should you have any questions, please feel free to call Byron Smith at (870) 863-1498. 

Sincerely, 

GBMc & ASSOCIATES 


[~l:;( 
Principal 

cc: 	 Belinda Colby, Enforcement Coordinator, Hazardous Waste Division 

Keith Brown, Manager, State Permits, Water Division 


GBM<: & Associates 
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All standards for metals are chronic values. 
* All analyses below detection limits, values in analysis set to MOL. 
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All criteria for metals are chronic values. The nitrate value is the drinking water criterion. There is no water 
quality criterion for ammonia nitrogen promulgated in the State of Arkansas. 
*AII analyses below detection limits, values in analysis set to MOL 
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